
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, O.C. 20463 

JUN 06 2011 
Neil P. Reifif, Esq. 
Sandler, Rdfif & Young, PC 
300 M Stteet, SE 
Suite 1102 

^ Washington, DC 20003 

1̂  RE: MUR6411 
^ 2010 Leaderahip COuncil and 

Andrew Home, hi his officid capacity as 
treasurer 5T 

O DearMr.Reiffi 

On November 1,2010, the Federd Election Commisdon ("Commission") notified your 
clients of a oomplaint dleging violations of certdn sections of tfae Federd Election Campdgn 
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31,2011, the Commission found, on the basis of tfae 
infoimation in tfae complamt and infimnation provided by you, tfaat tfaere. is no reason te believe 
2010 Leaderaliip Council and Andrew Home, In fais officid capacity as treasurer, violated 
2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Accordingly, tfae Commissian closed its fiie in this inatter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record witinn 30 days. See 
Statemem of Policy Regarduig Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regaiding Placmg First Generd 
Counsel's Reports on tiie Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). The Facttid and 
Legd Andysis, wfaicfa explains tfae Comnussion's finding, is enclosed for your infoimation. 

Ifyou faave any questions, please contact Ana Pefia-Wdlace, the attorney assigned to tius 
nmtter at C202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Peter G. Blumberg 
Assistam Generd Counsel 

Enclosure 
Factud and Legd Andysis 


